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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202008131 - Fixtures, Furnishings, and Equipment (FFE) for the Northern Maine Readiness Center

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Defense, Veterans, and Emergency Management, Military Bureau

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	29 September 2020

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	1 October 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	14 October 2020

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G page 17
	CH - It calls for a “clear water – based catalyzed top coat” Will you accept a catalyzed lacquer that is not water based?

	
	Answer

	
	Catalyzed topcoat must be water based as stated in the specification.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G page 20
	CR1 - Is an Alternate allowed, it does not call out “or equal”?

	
	Answer

	
	Substitutions will be considered in accordance with section C.1.07.E of the RFP


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G page 22
	D1AL - The Base worksheet and Alternate work sheet show a total of 5 and the FFE spec shows 6, Can you tell which is the correct quantity?

	
	Answer

	
	The correct quantity for the D1AL is 4 in the Base Bid and 2 in the alternate for a total of 6.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G page 23
	D1AR - The Base worksheet and Alternate work sheet show a total of 5 and the FFE spec shows 4, Can you tell which is the correct quantity?

	
	Answer

	
	The correct quantity for the D1AR is 3 in the Base Bid and 1 in the Alternate for a total of 4.

	
	
	

	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G page 90
	SC1 - The Base worksheet and Alternate work sheet show a total of 4 and the FFE spec shows 2, Can you tell which is the correct quantity?

	
	Answer

	
	The correct quantity for SC1 is 1 in the Base Bid and 1 in the alternate for a total of 2


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G page 91
	SC1A - The Base worksheet and Alternate work sheet show a total of 2 and the FFE spec shows 4, Can you tell which is the correct quantity?

	
	Answer

	
	The correct quantity for SC1A is 3 in the Base Bid and 1 in the alternate for a total of 4


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix G page 65
	PAT – Is an Alternate allowed, it does not call out “or equal”?

	
	Answer

	
	Substitutions will be considered in accordance with section C.1.07.E of the RFP


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Herman Miller Panels – Are you blending with existing Herman Miller?  If you are looking for an overall station layout, can you provide the floor plan?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no existing furniture in the facility. All furniture will be new and provided with this contract.  Floor plan was provided as Addendum #1.


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	For Furniture installation, Union Labor/Prevailing wage required?  Or will this regular hour installation?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no requirement to meet prevailing wage rates.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Alternates are allowed for any item?

	
	Answer

	
	Substitutions will be considered in accordance with section C.1.07.E of the RFP


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Are we required to bid EACH ITEM to participate OR Can we bid on selected items?

	
	Answer

	
	The contractor awarded the contract will be required to provide ALL items listed in the Base Bid schedule, and if selected, ALL items listed in the Alternate Bid schedule. 


	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Item Code Key B1/ page 2
	Is the Bridge unit need to be added to existing desk?  If yes, is it a Herman Miller existing desk?  PI see detail on our alternate from Allsteel at https://www.allsteeloffice.com/design-resources/images-videos?k=Cadence%20Desking b

	
	Answer

	
	There is no existing furniture in the facility. All furniture will be new and provided with this contract.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Item Code Key (DT) Diagonal tray, panel mounted workstations
	Does this paper tray need to attach to existing Herman Miller workstations?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no existing furniture in the facility. All furniture will be new and provided with this contract.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Are you looking to receive actual sample of the alternate products before the bid is awarded or cut sheets & product sheet are adequate for submission

	
	Answer

	
	Product sheets showing ALL information to show that substitutions are equal to specified items are adequate for submission. 


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	We do not see janitorial supplies and dispensers on this RFP.  Is that something that will be coming out in another RFP?  Staples can provide that as part of the complete solution.  Let us know if you like us to add these as alternate

	
	Answer

	
	Janitorial supplies will be provided by the company that is awarded the custodial contract for this facility. This will be a future RFP.


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	MSCa
	This model comes stock with 4 shelves, are you requesting an additional shelf to meet the request of 5 shelves

	
	Answer

	
	The floor of the unit is considered 1 shelf, with 4 additional shelves inserted.


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	SV5
	Spec says 13 and 15 gauge but part # is 14 and 16 gauge, is 14 and 16 acceptable?

	
	Answer

	
	14 and 16 gauge is acceptable.


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	SV2a
	Are you asking for 4 adj shelves with top and bottom totaling 6 shelves or 2 adj shelves with top and bottom making 4 shelves

	
	Answer

	
	Provide 2 Adjustable Shelves with top and bottom making 4 shelves total


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	TR1
	Part # is a 3-gallon container but the spec says 7-gallon, which one are you asking for?

	
	Answer

	
	The TR1 Deskside Wastebasket is to be the Rubbermaid 7-gallon model. Disregard 3-gallon part number.


	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	TR4
	Requests 3 cans. Colors listed are grey and blue.  What color for the third can?

	
	Answer

	
	There will be 1 grey waste can with grey lid, 1 grey can with green lid, and 1 blue can with blue lid, as shown on the spec sheet.


	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	FC 1
	Spec calls for 90 gallons but item number is 60-gallon, FC2 is a 90-gallon.  What is the correct need for FC 1?

	
	Answer

	
	Item FC1 is 60-gallon model.


	22
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C3-9 to 5
	Does not offer A7 arm, they do offer A37 arm.  Is this acceptable?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, the A37 Arm is acceptable.


	23
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	C3
	Spec calls for 2910-Y2-A7-L31, Cashmere II is grade D fabric.  Would you like us to quote a brown in L3 or grade D?

	
	Answer

	
	Please quote the Grade D fabric.


	24
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	We are unable to open this attachment on page 37 – FFE Spec Sheets Combined – using either chrome or Internet explorer – could this be attached as amendment or emailed to us

	
	Answer

	
	We Can send an email version, however it will still be in PDF.


	25
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Having not been able to open the attachment, we do not know if we may have any additional questions on the content of the attachment.  Would you extend the questions period for this reason.

	
	Answer

	
	Due to the time frame of work needing to be performed, we would like to keep the Bid opening date as is.  We hope that the questions asked on this document will cover your needs.
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